COMMUNITY PLANNING BOARD 411, THE BRONK
JACOBI MEDICAL CENTER
NURSES RESIDENCE-ROOM fiN22
(718) 832-6262 FAX (718) 892-1861

Dominic Castore, Fernando Ferrer, John Fratta,
Chairman Borough President District Manager

MINUTES OF MEETING HMELD THURSDAY, QOCTOBER 18, 1985

COMMITTEES

community Development &
Budget Priorities

IM THE GYMMASIUM OF ST, DOMINIC'S SCOHOOL

Economic Development The meeting was called to order at 8:05 P.M. by
Education & Culture Dominic Castore, Chalrman.

Health & Social Services . .

Highways. Traffic & I. Gallery Session

Transponation

. Housing a. Sal Castorina, President of the &llerton Avenue
Land Use Momeowners and Ternants dssociation.

Parks & Playgrounds

Public Safety Mr. Castorina stated that the reason that he was here

bt st sas informed that on Bronx Park Fast
Sanitation & Environmental tonight was that he was informed that on Bronx Parlk East

Protection from Adee Svenue to Pelham Parkway there is a proposal to
Youth Services Planning wider the street because cars are backing in and hitting

ar damaging the trees. He stated that he iz rnot against
trees . He stated that the trees should be protected. Mr.
Castorimna stated that felt it would be cheaper to put
guard rails or blocks of wood in front of the trees. Hex
said that if the street is widened and parallel parking is
removed parking spaces will be lost for Beth Abraham
workers and the apartment dwellers. He asked the Parks
Committee to look into this.

b, Tomi Havdern, Director of new Liberty Noerth High
School at Mercy College

Me ., Hayvden stated she was here tonight because Ruth
Burkeo and her husband Marvin came to the school in Septem-
her and asked that she make a presentation to the board.
Ms ., Maydern distributed information.

Ms . Havden stated that the school is for students
with limited English efficiency. She stated that students
come from all over the Brornx. They speak no English. She
stated that they are trying outreach to all of the differ-
ant populations that they can get. She stated that they
want te get more students from this area, but the students
from this area speak some English. Mes . Havdern stated that
the school begarn in September, 19985 and has 13% students
at the moment. She stated that the expect to go to 200
tudents . Right now they are serving grade 9, and 1f
mesded would move it up to grade 12 1if they get Ffunding
for a city proposal which has been submitted.

Mes . Havdern stated that this is a public high
sehool where the students speak all languages. She stalted
fhat the studernts where uniforms, which she was told was

unusual  For a  public high school. She stated thalt the



parents wanted it. She introducesd Kathy Young, the Assistant Direc-
e, She thern invited the board members toe call and visit the
sohoal .

Ms. Young stated that the school iz unmigque in that it is locat-~

ed in a college. She stated that it is wvery safte. Th gwa?¥ i
multi linmgual and there is a Ffamily astmosphere. M= . Young stated
that more attention is givern to the studernts due to the small size
af  the scohool. She said that studernts who atternd have just come
From other countries. This is a Board of Education school for rmewly
arrived students who have never lived in this country. Mz . Young

stated tha this is a 2th grade program for students from 14-149.
She explained why they ernter at S9th grade. Language 1s taught in a
combinaticorn, math, social studies and science are taught in their

mative language. “he alzo explaimed that subjects taught in native
language are not the same as those in English. She stated that

students take regents.

Dom asked Ms. Young and Ms. Havden 1if they could returnm at
ancther meeting.

. Opal Brown Lindsey

Ms. Lindsey stated +that she lives in the Bbllerton/Woodhull
Avernue area. She stated that orn Woodhull dvernue Ffrom Adee to Aller-
ton Avernues there is a suddern rush of traffic. She stated that this
iz due to the change in traffic pattern. Ms. Lindsey stated that in

the morning it iz chaotic. Cars all over the place, kids crossing
the street to go to school. She asked that the board look inte

this .

Jobin stated that DOT is doing new signage now due to the change
orr Arnow Avenue. He stated that DOT wants toe give this change at
least & month to see what the status iz how it impacts on the com-
mu iy . Jobn sald that the board is working on it.

d. Barbara Piccoll

Me ., Piliccoli spoke about the inspection of boilers, and ex-
plaired that she had not gotten the usual notice to have her boiller

inspected anrnd received a fine because of this. Ralph Larmzilli spoke
about the rotices.

Jahn asked Ms., Piliccoli for more information.

@, FHoy Vertula

M. WVerntula stated that he lives on Terbroeck Avernue between
Varn Mest and Plerce Avernues He stated that § months agoe BEirnstein
Hospital put up a momﬁtructlmm trailer in the middle of the street.
He stated that 3 months later they added a dumpster. Three weeslks

T
i

ago they came with metal boxes 30 feet long arnd 8 feet wide.
stated that he called the hospital and met with Glen and Gecrge last
week at the sight. M. Ventula stated that they told him there is
mothing they can do. He asked for the board's help.

H
A
i



f. Vincent Lombardi

Mr. Lombardi stated that he has lived on Van Nest Avenue for 45
v 5 . This is a dead end street. M. Lombardi stated that every
day 25-30 voung peocple come to football, soccer and hockey by his
omes He stated that he owns 2 house and has lost 4 terants

because of the noise. Mr. Lombardi stated that he called the po-
lice, and the elected officials. He stated that these are sdults,
Mr. Lombardi stated that there was an accident the other clany . He
stated that he spoke to the kids, who come From Pelham Farlaay
bhite Plains Road and Williamsbridge Road. Me stated that they

smoke pot, drink pot and leave a mess which he must olean L.

P.0O. Nick Stanich spoke. Me said that he would follow up on
this. P.O. Stanich said that he would notify the sector sergeant
arnd the beat officers. PL.O. Btanich told Mr. Lombardi stated that

if he does not get the response he wants to contact him at the
precinct and he will follow up.

g. Jernie Cutignola

Ms. Cutignola spoke about the foul odors from the sewers on Van
Mest and Munt Averues. She also stated that the Don't Walk sign is
out as well as the street lights on Williamsbridae Road and Morrise
Fark Averue.

M. Frank Hernandexz

Mr. Hernandez spoke about the rats in the street orn Yan Nest
Bvenue . Hex tated that there is a wvaulted turnel in fFront of his
house for gas. He stated that b

he rats have their own highway. e
alzo spoke about Con Edison closing their office on Westochester
Sguare as of December, Mr. Hernandez asked if the board could get
Fal back in the area so there would be something for the kids tao do.

i Bobby Brown

Mr. Brown also spoke about the vaulted tunnel that is sesled
W

Je o HJulio Rivera

Mr. Rivera stated that when the water pipes were replace on the
1800 block of Amethyst Street the street was pever repsired.

k.o Rafaela Frangui

Ms. Frangui stated that she lives on Yanrn Buren
stated that the corner where she lives is olosed. e

i
-+
-
i}
&
~
g 5 5]
=
e {g;

stated tha
kids throw bottles and garbage. She also stated that the street is

over rurn with rats .

P.O. Stanich told Ms. Franqui that when she calls the police to
get the name of the P.O. she speaks to, and that if she gets not
satisfaction to call hkim.



5

L. Pat Genova

water meter installed in Jaruarw.
Fas had with the water and sewer
sarn MNolarm in

Me . Genowva sta
%}@ sooke about t%a
kille which she had paid. Harriet told her to call Su
the board office as zhe krnows how to handle this.

Crearn id te brin the bills to Councilman DeMarco's office, or

call the board at 89'

m. Ron Kumik

Mr. Kunik spoke about pot holes in the streset on Rhinelander
and Amethyvst Svenues, and on Unionport Road. He stated that they
are due to the construction from the T4 bringing in their trailers.

Mr. Kunik also spoke about rats in his area and the problem he
has beern having with hiz water pressure.

Jobr spoke on this .
. Chief Wolfe -~ Fire Department

hief Wolfe stated that he was here to talk about the Fire
Department's pilot program to deactivate the fire alarm boxes in
Community Board #11 and parts of other community boards in the
Brorm=. Chief Wolfe spoke about the fTalse alarms in Community Board
#11. Me also stated that the boxes are not being remowved, only the
heads (pull levers). He stated that there will be a sign stating
"Mo longer in service use 9117,

Chief Wolfe spoke about Life Line Phones through NYNEX Ffor
paople below a certaln income. He stated that Ffor a $1.00 2 monmth
they are hooked up to 911.

Chief Wolfe reported that rnext morth the Fire
ver merglng with EMS, EME will row be part of the
ard they will be on the scene before EMS.

Department will
ire

Dapartment,

va i tme rl

Johr spoke about the resporse time of the Fire

Chief Wolfe stated that if a fire alarm box is in a school,
hospital or on a highway they will not be removed.

Linda White spoke about the problems with this pilot program.
She stated that out of 255 fire boxes in Community Board #11 228 are
bheing removed. Linda stated that in the area from White Plains Road
to 180th Street is considered community development eligible area.
This means that there are people livirg inm this area that are below
the poverty level Lirmda stated that not everyorne has access +to

Life Line. She stated that the Varn Mest Community Sssociation will
Ty and get them Life Line. Linda spoke about the problems caused
by the box on Unionport Road where there iz tremendous traffic From

the T cormstruction. She stated that the rnearest phone is on Morris
FPark and Unionport, which never works as it is rot a NYNEX phone.

- _{1 .



s were burped to the

Linda spoke about a fire in which 4 hous

graurd . & e sted that L the bhoxe on Morris mmwk and Varn MNest
Avernue are removed someone needing to call the Fire Department will
have to call 911 from their home and haope that the don't get a
recording "Pleasse hold on we're busy™. She stated that the houses

in this area are wood, and if one house goes a whole block canm go.
She stated that they need ERE boxes in which vou talk to a person.

Chief Wolfe said that he will bring these concerns to the fire
e,

commizs lone

Linda also spoke about the fact that there are 2 Ffire drills a
day at Jacobi and the Fire trucks show up every time. This takes
thaem of f the road.

Chief Wolfe said he will look into this. He stated that he
Wil l al&o look into the amount of Ffalse alarms Ffrom 911 and get back
o board.

& great deal of discussion took place on the removal of call
bhowes

5]

u

o. Lilliarn Frederickson

Ms . Fredericksorn spoke about the smells coming from the corner
af Morris Park Averue and Smethyst Street.

p. Seymour OUshroga

Sevmour spoke about the trees in his area. He stated that they
have not been prunsd in 8-4 yvears and are breaking the sidewalks.

A Motiorm was made by Silvio Mazzella Seconded by Blamche Riflkin
= That the Minutes be accepted as received.

Umanimously passed.

11T, Chairmarn's FReport -~ Dominic Castore

Dom reported that Susan Nolan's mother-in-law had passed away.
He stated that the board sent a donation to Calvary Hospital. Deam
stated that we received a thark vou from the MNolanm family.

Dam reported that the issue of a ligquor licernse Ffor Bourbon

Street had been tabled at last month's meeting. He stated that he
and several board members met with the cwrers and felt that there
was no need to deny this license. Dom stated that the Executive ap-

proved this licerse.

Ty, District Mamager's Report - Johrn &. Fratta

John reported that the Bostorn Road Recormstruction Project is
scheduled to begin in Board #11 this weel. He stated that he had



» boarad will
arvy wWalter

tor, and that A
et

met with Direc
before a street -1 o He sta
e From €:00 A.M. -~ 4:00 P.M.

T oo
it

Jeabin ated that he 1z sebtbing up a meesbing wit Commurity
Board #7 and the 52nd Precinct regarding the problems in Bronx Park
East. Johmn stated that the park is inm the LZnd Precinct.

W Borough President’'s Report -~ Hermes Caraballo

Mr. Caraballo submitted the following report to HMareiset:

DOHOME DEPOT AMD RETAHTL DEVELOPMENT
s approved the Home Depot and retail
4 i # ons  in response  to concerns the

THE PROPOSED GUN HILL RO&

The Borough ces ident ha
development with ﬁﬁV@ral cord i
coammunity had.

The applicarnt (BD Warinmg Street, Inc.) has made a sincere
effort +to address all concerns raised by the community. T addi-
tiorn, the Borough President has requested modifications whiach have
beern incorporated into the project.

BRONX CENTER PLAN

& proposal has beern submitted to the Amh@hb&rg Foundation for a
Mew Yision School which will be called & School For Law Government &
Social Justice. The grades will be from Tth tm l2th and the proposal
was  pult together by ooa cornsgultant with the participation at every

level of the community. This ircluded students, teachers, profes-
siomnals, public Fficials and the commurity abt large. The grant f

the sohool givaern out at the beginrming of MNovember, 1935

s

& committes was Formed to : i the developmernt of  the
proposal named Bromx Center Education Commititees and has comtinued

meeting to develop the school curriculum, the school based marnage-
ment program and the l&ac&rﬁllp component of the school. It has

corntinued meeting before the gramt is received because of the erthu-
siasm and interest of the community for new school.

SECURING THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF URBAM CHILDREM

It was agreed that the New York Department of Healith (NYCDOM)
wmuld seprve as lead agerncy, with the Brormx Health and MHuman Sesrvic
Development Corporation, Inc. (BMHHSDC) as co-lead. MY CDOM brlngw
e thw collaboration expertise in health status community lba ]
disease prevention services, as well as organizational capacity thwt
draws upon a wide array of health professionals and support staff o
provide a significant in~kind contribution to the collaboration.

Te complement those strengths, the BHHSDC brings its own unigue
strengths, deriving from its link toe the Bronx community and its
role as vigorous advocate For Bronx residernts. BHHSDX , & tax

orgarization afflicted with the Bromnx Borough President's OFfFfi
charged with &%Mvwwimm the nes of the Community and ensuring
* residernts  of the Bromx have access to effective h@mlih




@y L ormen conditions both inm the home and

The annrnouncement of the Robert Wood Johrmsorn Foundation's
initiative has been a catalvest for mobilizing thoze in the communit
concerned about the health and safety of children. What has emerged
is hope and opt .
to develop "z

imism that we can meet the challenge presented to us

a2 shared understanding of the true nature and extert of

the health and health related problems fTacing the city's cohildren

and the underlving causes of those problems; a common vision of what
needs to be done:; and a collective effort to realize that vision.”

OFERATION RE-ENTRY

Operation Re-entry will provide customized trainming accompanied
by work irternships in four major cccupatiornal areas; Bilingual Case
Marmagement, Computer Network Administrator, Medical Records Teohni-

ar and OFfice Adminmistration. 411 Operation Re-erntry participants
must be dislocated workers between the ages of 22 and B84 who have
Figh school diploma. Fraogram particips

and selsction will
based on emplover needs and candidate sultability.

WIT. Committee FNeports

&, Community Development and Budget Prigorities Mazzells

3
it
fa—
e
o

L. FE'487 Capital and Expense Budget Friorities

g the requests of the agern-
poothe priorities

Silvio stated that after evaluatin
cies anmnd the groups he and John set u

% and Tthey were
distributed tomight.

Dom tharked Silvie, Johrn and Harriet for the job they did.

& Motion was made by Joe Reds, Seconded by Linda White - That
the priorities be accepted as received.

B. Economic Development ~ Simeorn Goldstein

1. Alcaohol Beverage Control License FReprewsl

3

a. Nelson Rosa d/b/a Rosa Company ~ 735 Mace fwverus for
off-premizes beer consumphion

A Motion was made by Simeon Goldstein, Seconded by Lisa Wint
= That Community Board #11 notify the OSlcohol Beverage Control
t

]

g

e Bureaw that it has no objectiorns to the granting of
b
i

Sl license

e
(‘

k..

e

=

oy
3
]

i

o
&
i
tss

s el

C. Parks and Plavgrounds ~ John Cifichiello

Jobhn corngr: all th for coming out tomight.




o

John spoke about the trezes on Bronx Park Bast and changing the
from & 1

five .,

1. Recommenrndation by Parks Committee of plans for Zimmerman
reconstruction
Motion was made by Joseph Thompson, Seconded by Blanche
That Community Board #11 approve the plans for the Zimmer-
corstruction as proposed by the Parks Committes.

FPassed with 1 Abstentiorn with Caus from

7. Recommendation on Removal of Trees orn Bronx Parlk East

& Motiorn was made by Joseph Thompson, Seconded by Blanche
in~ That a wote on this item be tabled until further information
car be obtained

~ Linda White

Linda reported that the Youth Committee recommendations on
allocation of additionzal Furnds have beern sent to the Depar
Yoauth Services. She ated that letters of notification om recc
mendations out from the Departmert of Youth Services,
anve not be vet by the groups.

Loirmca s B protest was logged by all community board
M oraeference to Music Outreach being funded as thelr program runs

g‘?‘:i‘"ﬁ%
2 b el

Linmda stated that these contracts are for three
stated that she did rnot expect the Departmernt of Youth
in three vears.

Linmda stated that the next Youth Services Committes meeting
Wwill be orn October 30tk at 7:30 P.oM. in Bronx House.

Linda rwpmrﬁ@d that there will be a Sabbath Rally on Sunda
; : u*hwdwml Church of St. Johrn the Divine.
community groupgs, board
shed that this rally is to
M. Day of Peace. Limda sta
Ll be there.

-y
ERaats

ke

by

[

e Ry
For kids.
Fermer wyouth

P

=
W

ot

Linda reported that on October 208th the Bronx Perinatal
sortium will be holding a Commurnity Health Education Day at 4
Morris Park Svernus. T+ iz called Best Irnvestmenrnt fTor parernts and
childrar. Loinds d that there amnvorne interested carm call Loretta

i
FRodriguez at T92-6551.

Linmda reported that the 4B*n
I F Bicveles. She s @l

First 30 kids who bring in ﬁh@mr

sonsoring Operation




bar imig
Firom

2t omore  Phelmets .,
cor o the Commurlty

are trying to Y
it
for childrern and adult

e ir bieyvele
25 PLoM. Thi

i}‘i

Leslie MoHernry

i rpported that the Committees did rot meet in Cotober.
sol that she had received a letter Ffrom MNIDC that they are
meeting on October 285th at 7:230 P.M. in the Park House at
2375 Olinville Svernus. This meeting iz to get input From the com-~

i sessmnernt on housing as it related to Community

munity on needs
Board #11. leslie stated that anvone interested can athtend.

51 3e 1 reported that there will be a Krowledge iz Power
Training Session on MNovember 10th at NY Law School.

mitation and Environmental Protection -~ FHalph Lamnzilli

aring is at TE-82% in Community

Ralph reported that street ol
Board #11.

Wwill remove
1 toe report

Ralph reported that the D&pasfmmm* of
“Pﬁffiti From Sanitation garages. all
A e

s
i

ﬁz
§§3

{;i

Falph stated that wire baskets are needed on Waring and &ller-~
ton Advenues .

The Graffiti Het Lime is 212 374-5314.

G, Mealth and Social Services - Blanche Comras Riflkin

Blanche reported that there will be a public hearing at Lincoln
Hospital sponscored by fthe NYC Health & HMospital Corporation. I
will be held on November 2nd from B-8 PLM. Arivome wishing to speak
1

@ bveu 1 e&l 212 Teg-33654 .,

Blanche reported that e Director wf Hrorx Payvoehiatric Mas
¥
beern Fired.

Culture -~ Ruth Burko

.,.
P
s

]
[
¢
s
@
o
=
joR

i
Q.
e
o
ot
(a3
Iv

available For children and

Ruth reported on Art o
at Scohulyver Hill.

Io Public Safety - Joseph Reda

Crime Statistics for September 1995

MMH(J‘

Dowrn 32.1
Up #2.3
Dewrm 38
Up 200
Down 66 .7

A
i
0
i
'y,_.\
i
)
f41]

o

3 i

oy

Foblery
Burglary
G s
Murder

WD
5

3 €4y 1

P W U

FRENN
o
PE bSO

]
o

gy Auto

[a3)




YEAR~TO~DATE
Roblery 570 418 Dreawr
Burglary 958 599 Do
Grand lLarceny Auto 12 L0886 D
Murder 18 3 Deown

Rape 22 19 D

e

=00 P RS
L3 o 00 -3 O
- B

"y 7 11 57,1

Gramnd Larceny Auto 10 10

Murder 0 1 Up 100
2

1 Denwry 50

Rablery a1 11 Dowr 64,8
v
|

Total Felonies 460 415
Total Complaints 1248 1049

Joe announced that the next 49th Precinct Council meeting will

be orn NMovember 2th at §:00 P.M. in the Knights of Columbus,

Linda thanked the board members for coming to S+t. Dominic's
Toright.

@t
~4
U
%
—
%
P
3
o
C
3
_
c
£
B

Dom thanked St. Dominic's and Father Dicks
toright.

There being no further business, the meeting adiourred st 10:00

Respectfully subpitted

Rust Bl

Ruth Burko,
Secretary




ATTEMNDANCE AT MEETIMG OF OCTOBER 19, 198%

03
£

Ruth Burko (0)(4) Silvio Mazzella (03(0)

Dominic Castore (03(8) Leslie MoHenrry (o3 (1)
Jokn Cifichiello (0)(0)y Joseph Milone (43(8)
Lorraine Cortes-Vazguez (1)(7) Hazel Miura (o (1)
SArthorny DelGaudio (03 (3) Sevmour Ustroga (03(0)

FPatrick Dolan (13(B) Dr. Mahendra Patel (13(0)
Emiliam Eisdorfer (03(8) Robert Potter {0)(5)
Mario Fanelli (1)(4) Joseph Reda {03(8)
Marain Figueroa {13(3) Blanche Comras Rifkin (03(3)

(03(2)

Laura Fischman {(33(5) Madeline Saltaformaggio _
Fabbi Moshe Fuchs (0Y(7)Y Mark Shkreli (0)(3)
Simeon Goldstein {(0)(1) Joseph Thompson {(13(0)

Falph Lamzilli (03(7) FElaine Weisbrot {13{0)
Gerald Lamaer (0(7) Linda White {0)(5}
David lLeavitt (13(0) lLisa Winters (23(8)

ABSEMT

Dy Mary Acker
Frizcilla Crowell
Kernmneth Gelnick
Rioda Gogatz
Milagros Guzman
Dexter Hendon
Lori Motta

Frank Mucciolil
Pat Quaranta
William Ricevuto
Mary Rogarn
FPatrick Tormey
Robert Torres
Maordechal Twersky

B L
S

R T P R P

P W W W W W Y )
g

ECRR ES I £ I 3V

S
B P RO
oW
e St e St

~E R R OB e

S St e S S et {33

D T NP R T T Y
w

Q3 €3 R
L3

DFFICTIO BOARD MEMBERS
Helern Kormarn -~ Representing Councillmarn Michael DeMarco

OTHER ELECTED OFFICIALS
Linda Cesztara - Representing Sernator Joseph Galiber
Thomas Messina - Representing Congressmarn Thomas Manmton

STAFF . BOROUGH PRESTDEMNT AMD AGENCY OFFICIALS
John Fratta, District Manager - Commuriity Board #11
Harriet Lasky, Secretary ~ Community Board #11
- Borough President Fernando Ferrer's Office
Jervy Malinme, Bronx District Attornev's Office

Fosemary Deluca ~ MNew York Hotanical Garden

lumbers in parenthesis dernotes absences From Sugust 1995 including
Fublic Hearings
NMumber irn BOLD denotes absences from September 18994-Jume 199%



